NOT TO BE RELEASED PRIOR

TO THE MAY 13,2003
BOARD MEETING

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

May 13, 2003
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee G. Nicholson, Chairman Conference Committee

SUBJECT: Report #10 of the Conference Committee (From the Meetings Held April 22, April
29 and May 6 and &8, 2003)

RECOMMENDATION

1. That report #10 of the Conference Committee from the meetings
held April 22, 29 and May 6 and 8, 2003 be received and
considered.

2. That the designation of Sig Jensen, as principal to the district,
effective September 1, 2003 to August 31, 2004 be confirmed.

3. That the appointment of David Kun for a one-year term at
Woodcroft, effective September 1, 2003 to August 31, 2004 be
confirmed.

4.  That the designation of Lisa Wright, as principal to the district,
effective September 1, 2003 to August 31, 2004 be confirmed.

5. That the appointment of Ron MacNeil, as Assistant to the
Superintendent, for a three-year term commencing with the
2003-04 school year be confirmed.

6. That the appointment of Corinne McCabe, as Assistant to the
Superintendent, for a three-year term commencing with the
2003-04 school year be confirmed.

7.  That the request of the parent with respect to Appeal Case
No. 2002-2003-2 be granted.
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